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Select an SAP Ariba Help Center

For Suppliers

SAP Business Network Ariba Discovery Ariba Sourcing
Orders and Invoices Leads Proposals
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SAP  Help Center Home

Home Learning Contact us

How can we help you?

Search knowledge base articles, documentation, and tutorials Q

Try "cancel order”, "email notifications", "user authorization"

Topics we recommend for you

How do | access a sourcing event?

How do | access a sourcing event There are 2 ways to access a sourcing event that you have been invited to: By registering or
signing in using the invitation link that was provided by the buyer. By going to the Ariba Proposals & Questionnaires page . To e
access A... FAQ 2

Event participation View homepage RFQ Standard accounts

May 189, 2023
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SAP  Help Center Contact us

Home Leaming Contact us

1. Log in to your account.

By logging in to your account, you get access to personalized content and topics to get the right support, from the right team, at the right time.

2. If you're unable to log in, tell us what you need help with.

4 )
Register on SAP Business Reset my password Forgot username
Network
Unsubscribe Privacy request Update integration
certificate
\ J/
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2. If you're unable to log in, tell us what you need help with.

&3 RN O,

Register on SAP Business Reset my password Forgot username
Network
Unsubscribe Privacy request Update integration
certificate

2. Choose from the options below to continue.

What do you need help with?

Register a new account Error while registering Issue logging in Find existing account Something else
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Unsubscribe Privacy request Update integration
certificate

2. Choose from the options below to continue.

What do you need help with?

Register a new account Error while registering Issue logging in Find existing account Something else

What are you using SAP Business Network for?

Transacting documents (purchase orders, invoices, etc.) Participating in Sourcing events (RFPs, auctions, bids, etc.) Searching for new business opportunities

Freight collaboration (tendering, subcontracting, settlement, milestone reporting, etc.)

Can't find what you're looking for?
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Recommendations*

| Search Q |

Requested language of support: English Change?

Note: If agents are unavailable to suppaort in the language you've chosen, support will be provided with the assistance of a translation service.
(@ How do | register a new account?

1. Tell us what you need help with. )
@ How do | contact SAP Business Network

Customer Support as a supplier?

Subject: ‘ Register on SAP Business Network
Where is my password reset email?

Full description:* | Affected items, expected results, etc.

How do | pay my SAP Business Network bill?

B o R E (7 How do | accept a customer's trading relationship
request / invitation?

Attachment: |

Top Recommendations:

@ How do | add a new user to my company's SAP
Business Network supplier account?

i ? . . .
@ e s SR IR @ How do | register on SAP Ariba Sourcing to
participate in events?
@ How do | contact SAP Business Network Customer Support as a supplier?

() Howdol submit an invoice from a Standard
account?

2. Provide your preferred contact details:
How do | retrieve my username?

First name: * ‘ ‘
Last name: * ‘ ‘ :g\tf‘vm gcr)kl reset/change my SAP Business
password?
Username: ‘ ‘
Company: * ‘ ‘ @ ::\tf‘vm gcr)kl ?reglster as Supplier on SAP Business
Email: * ‘ - -
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Choose this contact method for the fastest resolution of your issue:

Help Center Contact us

Leaming Contact us

.

[ c===m

Phone

A support engineer will respond to your case by
phone.

‘ Estimated wait time in minutes: 2 ‘

] Do not record my phone call.

\

Other

methods you may choose:

) IE

Webform

A support engineer will respond to your case by
email.

To receive communications, add itsm.notification-
service@sap.com to your allow list.

-

Back ‘ Cancel



Thank you.

© 2024 SAP SE or an SAP affiliate company. All rights reserved. See Legal Notice on www.sap.com/legal-notice for use terms, disclaimers, disclosures, or restrictions related to this material.
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